FILED 9/6/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07545-2017

AUSLEY MCMULLEN FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391! (zIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230!
(850) 224-9|15 FAX (850) 222-7560

September 6, 2017

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commuission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Analysis of [OUs’ hedging practices
FPSC Docket No. 20170057-EI

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

Attached for filing in the above docket is Tampa Electric Company’s Cancellation of
Cross Notice of Taking Telephonic Deposition Duces Tecum.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

ames D. Beasley

cC: All Parties of Record (w/attachment)

JDB/pp
Attachment



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCKET NO. 20170057-EI

In re: Analysis of IOUs’ hedging practices
DATED: September 6, 2017

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S CANCELLATION
OF CROSS NOTICE OF TAKING
TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION DUCES TECUM

TO ALL PARTIES:
Please be advised that Tampa Electric Company’s Cross Notice of Taking Telephonic
Deposition Duces Tecum filed in the above docket on September 1, 2017 is hereby cancelled.

A
DATED this {/4‘/ day of September 2017.

Respectfully submitted,

0%"* O dgm L
JAMES D. BEASLEY
ibeasley@ausley.com
J. JEFFRY WAHLEN
jwahlen@ausley.com
Ausley McMullen
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
(850) 224-9115

ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Cancellation of Cross

Notice of Taking Telephonic Deposition, has been furnished by electronic mail on this [;j:iay

of September 2017 to the following:

Ms. Suzanne S. Brownless
Special Counsel

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us

Mr. J. R. Kelly
Mr. Erik L. Sayler
Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street — Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
Savler.erik@leg.state.fl.us

Ms. Dianne M. Triplett

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
Dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com

Mr. Matthew R. Bernier

Senior Counsel

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
Matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com

Mr. Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Ms. Karen A. Putnal
Moyle Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
imovle@moylelaw.com
kputnal@moylelaw.com

Mr. John T. Butler

Assistant General Counsel — Regulatory
Ms. Maria Jose Moncada

Principal Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/IB)
Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420
john.butler@fpl.com

maria.moncada@{pl.com

Mr. Kenneth Hoffman

Vice President, Regulatory Relations
Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 8§10
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859
ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Mr. James W. Brew

Ms. Laura A. Wynn

Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, D.C. 20007-5201
jbrew(@smxblaw.com

law(@smxblaw.com

Mr. Zachary M. Fabish

Mr. Steven J. Goldstein

Ms. Julie Kaplan

Ms. Diana Csank

Sierra Club

50 F Street, NW, Eighth Floor
Washington, DC 20001
zachary.fabish@sierraclub.org
steve.goldstein(@sierraclub.org
julie kaplan@sierraclub.org

diana.csank(@sierraclub.org
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